Jolliet, Laurent

From: Jolliet, Laurent on behalf of Conway, Darlene

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 7:56 AM

Subject: Eastern Subwatersheds SWM Retrofit Study: Online Information Session - July 31, 2014 to
September 19, 2014

Attachments: ES online OH July 2014.pdf

Hello all. Attached please find the announcement for the launch of an Online Information Session for the Eastern
Subwatersheds Stormwater Management Retrofit Study, an Ottawa River Action Plan (ORAP) project. The website will
go live on July 31 and comments will be sought from the public until September 19, 2014.

The purpose of the study is to identify a stormwater management retrofit plan that will mitigate the water quality,
erosion and flooding impacts of existing development within the subwatersheds of Bilberry, Taylor and Voyageur Creeks,

and the urbanized areas of the Green’s Creek subwatershed.

The Online Information Session can be viewed at this link: ottawa.ca/eastsubwatersheds ottawa.ca/bassinshydroest

If you have any questions about the study, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Darlene Conway, P. Eng.
Senior Project Manager / Policy Development and Urban Design
Gestionnaire principal de projet / Service d'urbanisme et de la gestion de la croissance
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Eastern Subwatersheds ottawa.ca

Stormwater Management 3-1-1 OGO

TTY 613-580-2401
Retrofit Study

Notice of Study Commencement and Online Information Session
July 31 to September 19, 2014

The City of Ottawa has initiated the Eastern Subwatersheds Stormwater Management
Retrofit Study to identify a strategy for Taylor Creek, Voyageur Creek, Bilberry Creek,
and the urban tributaries of Green’s Creek. This Study is one of 17 Ottawa River Action
Plan projects.

When complete, the Study will provide a strategy to help:
Improve water quality in the Creeks and the local reach of the Ottawa River
Re-establish a more natural hydrologic cycle for the Eastern Subwatersheds
Reduce flooding and erosion in the Creeks
Improve stream health
Reduce the impacts of stormwater runoff on Petrie Island Beach

You are invited to an Online Information Session to review and comment on the study
rationale and objectives, existing conditions and the draft Preferred Retrofit Plan.

This Study has been carried out as a Master Plan in accordance with the requirements of
Phases 1 and 2 of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment.

For more information, or if you would like your name added to the Study’s mailing list,
please contact:

Darlene Conway, P. Eng.

Senior Project Manager

110 Laurier Avenue West, 3rd Floor
Ottawa, ON K1P 1J1

Tel: 613-580-2424, ext. 27611

Fax: 613-580-2578

E-mail: Darlene.Conway@Ottawa.ca
ottawa.ca/eastsubwatersheds

Ad# 2014-07-7050-24140  R0012817207



Jolliet, Laurent

From: Jolliet, Laurent

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Jolliet, Laurent

Subject: Eastern Subwatersheds SWM Retrofit Study: Online Information Session - June 15, 2018 to
July 13, 2018

Attachments: Notice_Citizen.pdf; Notice_LeDroit.pdf

Hello,

Attached please find the announcement for the launch of the final Online Information Session for the Eastern
Subwatersheds Stormwater Management Retrofit Study, an Ottawa River Action Plan (ORAP) project. The website will
go live on June 15 and comments will be sought until July 13, 2018.

The purpose of the study is to identify a stormwater management retrofit plan that will mitigate the water quality,
erosion and flooding impacts of existing development within the subwatersheds of Bilberry, Taylor and Voyageur Creeks,
and the urbanized areas of the Green’s Creek subwatershed. The proposed retrofit plan provides a strategy to help
mitigate the impacts of uncontrolled runoff from areas in the east end of the city that have little or no stormwater
management.

The Online Information Session can be viewed at this link: ottawa.ca/eastsubwatersheds
Please provide your comments by July 13, 2018.

If you have any questions about the study, please do not hesitate to contact me.

King Regards,

Bonjour,

Veuillez trouver ci-joint I'annonce du début de la derniére séance d’information en ligne au sujet de I'Etude sur la
modernisation de la gestion des eaux pluviales des sous-bassins hydrographiques de I’Est, un projet du Plan d’action
de la riviere des Outaouais (PARO). Le site Web sera accessible dés le 15 juin et les commentaires seront acceptés
jusqu’au 13 juillet 2018.

Cette étude vise a déterminer un plan de modernisation de la gestion des eaux pluviales qui permettra de réduire les
effets sur la qualité de I'eau et les risques d’érosion et d’inondation pour les aménagements existants des sous-bassins
hydrographiques des ruisseaux Bilberry, Taylor et Voyageur, et pour les zones urbanisées du sous-bassin hydrographique
du ruisseau Green. Le plan de modernisation envisagée propose une stratégie qui contribuera a atténuer les
conséquences négatives d’un ruissellement non maitrisé dans les secteurs de I’est de la ville ne disposant d’aucun ou de
pratiqguement aucun moyen de gestion des eaux pluviales.

La séance d’information en ligne est accessible a I'adresse: ottawa.ca/bassinshydroest
Veuillez fournir vos commentaires d’ici au 13 juillet 2018.

Si vous avez des questions au sujet de I'étude, n’hésitez pas a communiquer avec moi.
Cordialement,

Laurent Jolliet, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Project Manager, Infrastructure Policy



Asset Management Branch, Infrastructure Services
Planning, Infrastructure and Economic Development Department

Gestionnaire de projet, politique des infrastructures
Gestion des biens, service des infrastructures
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND PUBLIC MEETING

Proposed Draft Plan of Subdivision Application 2159 Mer Bleue Road

Tuesday, June 19, 2018
Time: 7 pm - 8:30 pm

Aquaview Community Hall
318 Aquaview Drive

The site is located east of Mer Bleue Road between Innes Road and Brian
Coburn Boulevard.

The proposed development would establish a 9-block Plan of Subdivision
comprised of 7 development parcels on a 20 metre wide public street.

For additional information:

Steve Belan
Planning, Infrastructure and Economic Development Department
Tel.: 613-580-2424, ext. 27591
Fax: 613-560-6006

E-mail: Steve.Belan @ ottawa.ca

Ad # 2018-506-S_ Mer Bleue Road_15062018

Public Meetings

All public meetings will be held at Ottawa City Hall, 110 Laurier Avenue West,
unless otherwise noted. For a complete agenda and updates, please sign up

for email alerts or visit ottawa.ca/agendas, or call 3-1-1.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS / AMENDMENTS
UNDER THE PLANNING ACT
NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, June 26, 2018 — 9:30 a.m.

The items listed below, in addition to any other items previously scheduled, will
be considered at this meeting, which will be held in the Champlain Room, City
Hall, 110 Laurier Avenue West, Ottawa. To see any change to this meeting
agenda, please go to Ottawa.ca.

Zoning - 99 Fifth Avenue
613-580-2424, ext. 16616 — Kersten.Nitsche @ ottawa.ca

Zoning - 2741 Longfields Drive
613-580-2424, ext. 28311 — Don.Herweyer @ ottawa.ca

Zoning — 255 MacKay Street
613-580-2424, ext. 15641 — Simon.Deiaco @ ottawa.ca

Zoning — 443 and 447 Kent Street and 423-425 McLeod Street
613-580-2424, ext. 27889 — Steve.Gauthier @ ottawa.ca

Zoning — 107 and 109 Armstrong Street and 71 and 73 Merton Street
613-580-2424, ext. 12658 — Ann.OConnor @ ottawa.ca

Zoning — Part of Lot 5, Concession 4 (Ottawa Front)
Township of Gloucester
613-580-2424, ext. 27588 — Michael.Boughton @ ottawa.ca

Official Plan and Zoning — 1012 and 1024 McGarry Terrace
613-580-2424, ext. 27629 — Jean-Charles.Renaud @ ottawa.ca

Official Plan and Zoning - 133 Booth Street, 301 and 324 Lett Street
613-580-2424, ext. 22568 — Andrew.McCreight @ ottawa.ca

Official Plan and Zoning - 557, 584, part of 587 Wellington Street,
and 550 Albert Street
613-580-2424, ext. 22568 — Andrew.McCreight @ ottawa.ca

Ad # 2015-507-S_Dev Apps_15062018

Monday, June 18
Built Heritage Sub-committee
9:30 am, Champlain Room

Ottawa Board of Health
5 pm, Wabano Centre, 299 Montréal Road

Tuesday, June 19
Environment and Climate Protection Committee

9:30 am, Champlain Room

Accessibility Advisory Committee
6:30 pm, Champlain Room

Arts, Culture, Heritage and Recreation Advisory Committee
6:30 pm, Honeywell Room

Wednesday, June 20
Transit Commission
9:30 am, Champlain Room

Thursday, June 21
Community and Protective Services Committee

9:30 am, Champlain Room

Did you know you can receive e-mail alerts regarding upcoming meetings? Sign
up today at ottawa.ca/subscriptions.

The City of Ottawa is currently recruiting residents
to serve on the 2018-2022 Municipal Election
Compliance Audit Committee.

This independent, statutory body is responsible for considering applications
for compliance audits respecting the election campaign finances of candidates
and registered third party advertisers. The Committee will also review reports
regarding apparent contraventions of contribution limits by contributors.

Applicants must have a thorough understanding of the municipal campaign
finance rules under the Municipal Elections Act, 1996 and have no involvement
with any municipal election campaign. Ideal candidates would have practical
experience in administering elections and may include former municipal clerks,
elections office managers, auditors, accountants, or lawyers. Committee or

tribunal experience and/or bilingualism are assets.

If interested, please visit ottawa.ca/ecac for more details on eligibility,
qualifications, term of office, role and responsibilities, and remuneration.

Applications must be received by July 6, 2018, at 4:00 p.m.

A letter of interest, accompanied by a current resume, may be submitted by malil
or email in confidence to the attention of:

M. Rick O’Connor, City Clerk and Solicitor
110 Laurier Ave West
Ottawa ON K1P 1J1

Email: rick.oconnor @ ottawa.ca

Applications must include the applicant’s residential address, contact
information and language proficiencies.

For more information: contact Eric Pelot at 613-580-2424, ext. 22953,
(TTY: 613-580-2401) or by email at committees @ ottawa.ca

Ad # 2017-051-S_Audit Committee_15062018

Eastern Subwatershed Stormwater
Management Retrofit Study
Online Information Session

June 15 to July 13, 2018
Online Information Session
ottawa.ca/eastsubwatersheds

The City of Ottawa has initiated the Eastern Subwatersheds Stormwater
Management Retrofit Study to identify a strategy for Taylor Creek, Voyageur
Creek, Bilberry Creek, and the urban tributaries of Green’s Creek. This Study is
one of 17 Ottawa River Action Plan projects.

The study rationale, objectives and existing conditions were presented at the
first Online Information Session in July 2014. This information remains available
on the City’s website (ottawa.ca/eastsubwatersheds).

You are now invited to the last Online Information Session to review and
comment on the draft final results of the study. The proposed retrofit plan
provides a strategy to help mitigate the impacts of uncontrolled runoff from
areas in the east end of the city that have little or no stormwater management.
This Study has been carried out as a Master Plan in accordance with the
requirements of Phases 1 and 2 of the Municipal Class Environmental
Assessment.

Please provide your comments by July 13, 2018. The study team will review
all comments and respond to any concerns or questions before the study is
finalized.

For more information, or if you wish to have your name added to the mailing list,
please contact:

Laurent Jolliet, P. Eng.

Project Manager / Asset Management
City of Ottawa

Laurent.jolliet@ Ottawa.ca

Tel.: 613-580-2424, ext. 17149

Ad # 2018-506-S_Eastern Subwater OnlineOH_15062018

Notice of Public Meeting regarding
Development Charges

Tuesday, July 10, 2018

9:30 a. m.

Ottawa City Hall, Champlain Room
110 Laurier Avenue West

Ottawa, Ontario

Planning Committee will hold a public meeting pursuant to Section 12 of the
Development Charges Act, 1997, regarding the amendment to the Background
Study: Roads and Related Services to include the intersection of Terry Fox
Drive and Huntsville Drive. It is proposed that the enactment of this amendment
by Council will occur on July 11, 2018.

Interested residents are invited to speak to Planning Committee members about
the proposed background study. To do so, residents must contact:

Melody Duffenais
Tel: 613-580-2424, x20113
Email:Melody.Duffenais @ ottawa.ca

The 2017 Amendment Development Charge Background Study was made
available on May 9, 2018 for review via a link on the City’s website at www.
ottawa.ca.

Residents may make comments at the public meeting or in writing before
July 10, 2018 to:

Ann Selfe P.Eng.

Transportation Services Department
City of Ottawa

110 Laurier Avenue West, 4" Floor
Ottawa, ON K1P 1J1

613-580-2424, x13185

Email: ann.selfe @ ottawa.ca
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REUNIONS PUBLIQUES

Sauf avis contraire, toutes les réunions publiques se tiendront a I’hotel de ville d’Ottawa,
110, avenue Laurier Ouest. Pour obtenir un ordre du jour complet et les mises a jour,
inscrivez-vous aux alertes par courriel ou consultez ottawa.ca/ordresdujour, ou appelez le
3-1-1.

Sous-comité du patrimoine bati
9 h 30, salle Champlain

Conseil de santé d’Ottawa
17 h, Centre Wabano, 299, chemin Montréal
Comité de ’environnement et de la protection climatique

9 h 30, salle Champlain

Comité consultatif sur I’accessibilité
18 h 30, salle Champlain

Comité consultatif sur les arts, la culture, le patrimoine et la récréation

18 h 30, salle Honeywell

Commission du transport en commun
9 h 30, salle Champlain

Comité des services communautaires et de protection
9 h 30, salle Champlain

Saviez-vous que vous pouvez recevoir des avis par courriel concernant les réunions ?
Inscrivez-vous dés aujourd’hui a ottawa.ca/cyberabonnements.

DEMANDES D’AMENAGEMENT /
MODIFICATIONS EN VERTU DE LA LOI SUR
L’ AMENAGEMENT DU TERRITOIRE
AVIS DE REUNION DU COMITE DE
L’URBANISME
Le mardi 26 juin 2018 9 h 30

Les articles indiqués ci-dessous, en plus des articles ayant trait qui ont été prévus antérieu-
rement, seront étudiés a cette réunion qui se tiendra a la salle Champlain, hotel de ville,
au 110, avenue Laurier Ouest a Ottawa. Pour prendre connaissance des changements
apportés a ’ordre du jour de cette réunion, rendez-vous sur Ottawa.ca.

Zonage — 99, avenue Fifth
613-580-2424, poste 27889 — Steve.Gauthier@ottawa.ca

Zonage — 2741, promenade Longfields
613-580-2424, poste 28311 — Don.Herweyer@ottawa.ca

Zonage — 255, rue MacKay
613-580-2424, poste 15641 — Simon.Deiaco@ottawa.ca

Zonage — 443 et 447, rue Kent et 423-425, rue McLeod
613-580-2424, poste 27889 — Steve.Gauthier@ottawa.ca

Zonage — 107 et 109, rue Armstrong et 71 et 73, rue Merton
613-580-2424, poste 12658 — Ann.OConnor@ottawa.ca

Zonage — Part of Lot 5, Concession 4 (Ottawa Front) Township of Gloucester27588
613-580-2424, poste 27816 — Julie.Lebrun@ottawa.ca

Plan official et zonage — 1012 et 1024, terrace McGarry
613-580-2424, poste 27629 — Jean-Charles.Renaud @ottawa.ca

Plan official et zonage — 133, rue Booth, 301 et 324, rue Lett
613-580-2424, poste 27889 — Steve.Gauthier@ottawa.ca

Plan official et zonage —557, 584 et partie du 587, rue Wellington, et 550, rue Albert
613-580-2424, poste 27889 — Steve.Gauthier@ottawa.ca
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ETUDE SUR LA MODERNISATION DE LA
GESTION DES EAUX PLUVIALES DES
SOUS-BASSINS HYDROGRAPHIQUES DE I’EST
AVIS DE SEANCE D’INFORMATION EN LIGNE

Du 15 juin 2018 au 13 juillet 2018
Séance d’information en ligne
ottawa.ca/bassinshydroest

La Ville d’Ottawa a lancé I’Etude sur la modernisation de la gestion des eaux pluviales
des sous-bassins hydrographiques de I’Est en vue de 1’établissement d’une stratégie
pour les ruisseaux Taylor, Voyageur et Bilberry ainsi que pour les affluents urbains du
ruisseau Green. Cette étude constitue 1’un des 17 projets du Plan d’action de la riviére
des Outaouais.

La raison d’étre et les objectifs de 1’étude ainsi que les conditions actuelles ont été
présentés lors d’une premicre séance d’information en ligne tenue en juillet 2014.
Ces renseignements sont toujours accessibles sur le site Web de la Ville a ottawa.ca/
bassinshydroest

Nous vous invitons & la derniere séance d’information en ligne pendant laquelle vous
pourrez prendre connaissance de la version préliminaire des conclusions de I’étude et la
commenter. Le plan de modernisation envisagée propose une stratégie qui contribuera
a atténuer les conséquences négatives d’un ruissellement non maitrisé dans les secteurs
de ’est de la ville ne disposant d’aucun ou de pratiquement aucun moyen de gestion
des eaux pluviales. Cette étude a été menée a titre de plan directeur, conformément aux
exigences des phases 1 et 2 du processus d’évaluation environnementale municipale de
portée générale.

Nous vous invitons a formuler vos commentaires d’ici le 13 juillet 2018. L’équipe
chargée de I’étude examinera tous les commentaires qu’elle recevra et répondra a toutes
les préoccupations et questions qui lui seront présentées avant le parachévement de
I’étude.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements ou faire ajouter votre nom a la liste d’envoi,
veuillez communiquer avec :

Laurent Jolliet, ing.

Gestionnaire de projet / Gestion des biens
Ville d’Ottawa
Laurent.jolliet@Ottawa.ca

Tél.: 613-580-2424, poste 17149
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AVIS DE DEMANDE ET DE REUNION PUBLIQUE

Demande d’approbation du plan de lotissement provisoire 2159, chemin Mer Bleue

Mardi 19 juin, 2018
Heure : 19 h a 20 h 30

Aquaview Salle Communautaire
318 promenade Aquaview

L’emplacement visé est situé a 1’est du chemin Mer Bleue entre le chemin Innes et le
boulevard Brian-Coburn.

L’aménagement projeté constituerait un plan de lotissement de 9 ilots comprenant 7
parcelles a développer sur une rue publique d’une largeur de 20 metres.

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements :

Evode Rwagasore

Services de la planification, de I’infrastructure et du développement économique
Tél.: 613-580-2424, poste 16483

Télécopieur: 613-560-6006

Couriel: Evode Rwagasore@ottawa.ca
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